GVSA board meeting minutes - July 10, 2017

Present: John Hall, Josh Sheldon, Sue Crabtree, Ken Lovell, Elissa Vire, Lawrence Murray, John Corbett Guests: Steve Royce, Neathan Gibson, Nancy Hop, Aaron VanDrie, Bre Brendsel, Mike Lee

Meeting called to order by John Hall at 7:04pm

Previous meeting minutes approved as presented.

Officer's reports:

Ken - Issue with Rapids U14 boys team and lack of players for a game, lots of yellow cards in the game, and an unregistered player playing in the game vs TNT. Ken and John Corbett to look into the situation further.

Issue with referee's not sending in game reports for a Reeths Puffer team in a timely manner. Issue in game 1797-9 brought forth by PDA. The issue and game were discussed. Elissa shared financials with the board.

President's report:

John had a request for U14 players to play up in a U16/17 division in GVSA. GVSA will allow it in this situation and Sue will re-look at the rules as we move forward.

Administrator's report:

Sue distributed number of teams per club for premier and GVSA.

Sue let us know that MI PDA had been moved to inactive in the GVSA system and their two teams have moved to the MI Rovers.

Sue let us know that Vardar West has become Vardar Grand Rapids.

Old Business:

Standards for uniform kit color - Tabled and Sue to re-draft proposal for next meeting.

New Business:

Coach pass cards not being checked)game #1774-36 issue) - Issue with a coach who did not have a coaching card and only had a risk management card.

Game #1777-27 expired risk management - Issue with a Midwest coach not having his current risk management card on him for a game.

TNT game #1763-24 red card - Issue with a coach trying to appeal a red card. GVSA supports the referee's decision.

MI Fire Tournament - There was a discussion on the Fire having a tournament 9-7, 8 and 9, 2018.

Meeting adjourned at 8:46pm. Next meeting is August 7th, 2017, 7:00pm Submitted, Josh Sheldon, secretary

Administrator's Report July, 2017

Club Changes:

- MI PDA has been moved to inactive in the GVSA system. Two of their teams have move under the MI Rovers.
- Vardar West became Vardar Grand Rapids

Elite Divisions are currently being worked on and will be ready this week. In addition to the WMYSA teams, CASL has requested to have 2 teams entered this season.

62 teams from 12 Clubs were committed to premier on Saturday, July 8th.

14

•	Alliance	2
•	Lakeshore Pemier	7
•	Mi Fire Jrs	9
•	MI Rovers	1
•	Midwest United	14
•	Pass	8
•	Rapids	5
•	River City FC	3
•	SCOR	5
•	USA	1
•	Vardar West	4
•	West MI Storm	3

400 Teams will be playing in Select from 27 Clubs.

•	Alliance	13
•	AYSO United	17
•	CASSA	8
•	CATS	12
•	Cadillac	4
•	Costa United	4
•	Fury	8
•	Hastings	8
•	Lakeshore Premier	1
•	Lakeshore Soccer Club	24
•	LOBOS	5
•	LASSO	11
•	MI Fire Jrs.	23
•	MI Rovers	21
•	Midwest United	47
•	Northland United	7
•	PASS	19
•	Rapids	24
•	Reeths Puffer	

•	River City	29
•	SCOR	24
•	TNT	12
•	TASC	9
•	USA	23
•	Vardar GR	6
•	W MI Storm	20
•	White Lake Breakers	

Registration deadline for these teams is July 18^{th} , 2017. Final numbers for select will depend on team minimums being met at that time.

7